Khalid Shehata Ahmed Teriaq

Mobile: 00966-505502764

Current Address: Riyadh, Saudi Arabia

E-mail: <u>Khalid.chem@yahoo.com</u> LinkedIn: <u>linkedin.com/khalid Shehata</u>



Personal data:

• **Date of birth:** Sept 25, 1987

Marital status: Married Nationality: Egyptian

Languages:

• Arabic : Mother Tongue

• English : Advanced English

Summary:

QA/QC Manager: Able to apply/implement the Quality

Management System in accordance with ISO 9001:2015 standards. I have Certificate of Achievement for Quality Management System Auditor/Lead Auditor based on ISO 9001:2015.

Twelve years of professional experience in quality control of road construction and infrastructure.

Extensive experience in materials testing related to the construction of roads, bridges and infrastructure.

I have participated in the implementation of important projects in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, such as (Qiddiya and Ministry of Transport), which have been achieved with outstanding success.

Capable of achieving, developing, managing and implementing the quality system as required.

Work Experience:

June 2019 – Present

Job Title : QA/QC ManagerEmployer: Abdulali Al Ajmi Co.

• Location : Saudi Arabia

• Client : Qiddiya Investment Company (QIC)

• Project : Upper Plateau Access Road – Qiddiya City Projects.

PK 8 | Mass Grading of City Centre and Resort Core – Qiddiya City Projects.

• Duties & Responsibilities

- Developing/improving quality control plans, method statement, inspection test plan (ITP) and checklist..... Etc.., for all projects as per client requirements and international standards.
- Conducting Quality Assurance for all raw materials and deliveries that are used in projects and verifying their conformity with the client's specifications and standards.
- Monitor the quality procedures and ensure that they meet client specifications.
- Supporting other departments in complying and improving the Quality Management System in accordance with ISO 9001:2015 requirements.
- Achieving quality objectives and improving KPIs.
- Preparing reports on quality performance and project progress against the implementation of QMS.
- Prepare/Plan and conduct internal audits, management review meetings, customer satisfaction surveys, kick-off meetings and quality meetings.
- Preparing quality statistics reports and developing/maintaining/retaining all quality system documentation.
- Follow up and ensure that all internal & external audit findings have been closed.
- Preparing reports for top management on critical issues and performance related to the quality

management system for the continual improvement of QMS.

- Check/ensure that all laboratory tests comply with project specifications and correspond to test frequencies.
- -Conducting quality system audits at all stages/phases of construction work.

July 2014 - June 2019

• Job Title : Materials Engineer

• Employer: Arabian Consulting Engineering Center

• Location : Saudi Arabia

• Client : MOT (Ministry of Transport)

• Project : - The Coastal Highway (Jizan / Al Mawsim /Al Tawl) - (70 Km) (completion of bituminous asphalt layers - implementation of concrete works (intersections)) - Jazan Region

- Improvement and dualization of Urayra / Sarrar / Nariyah road (36 Km) Eastern Region.
- The first phase of repair and widening Highway (Abu Hadriya / Khafji) (36 Km) Khafji Eastern region.
- Secondary roads and agricultural roads (55 Km) Eastern region
- Intersection (Khafji Abraq Al Kubriat) on Abu Hadriya Highway Khafji Eastern region.

• <u>Duties & Responsibilities</u>

- Supervising the design of bituminous asphalt hot mixes with Superpave and Marshall Systems for all projects.
- Designing and supervising the concrete mix design.
- Performing all required quality tests in the Contractor's laboratory according to test frequencies and MOT specifications.
- Supervising asphalt, concrete and earthwork.
- Checking asphalt plant, concrete plant and crushers.
- Monitor the performance of asphalt plant, concrete plant and crushers, as well as monitor asphalt and concrete production to verify their compliance with MOT requirements.
- Monitor materials at stockpiles and work on site to ensure that they comply with MOT requirements.
- Performing all tests related to asphalt binder, such as (PAV MSCR- RTFO -..... Etc...)

February 2011 - May 2014.

- Job Title : Materials Engineer
- Employer : AL -EJTIYAZ Contracting Company for the construction of roads and bridges
- Location : Saudi Arabia
- Client : MOT (Ministry of Transport)
- Project : Group 15 (Highway agricultural roads) (60 Km) Hail Region
 - Group 2 (Intersection of El Qayta Hail University) Hail Region.
 - Group 3 (Hail Ring Road) Hail Region.
 - Group 5 (two intersections on Hail Qassim Highway & two intersections on Riyadh Qassim Highway) Hail Region
 - Handing over 3 projects with MOT (Hail Madina Highway 32 km & Secondary roads (Highways) & Hail-Baqaa' highways 72 km) Hail Region

• Duties & Responsibilities

- Acting as quality control and quality assurance to verify all raw materials and production (crushers asphalt plant concrete plant) comply with MOT requirements.
- Approving the designs (Asphalt Concrete Aggregate Base Course), asphalt and concrete batch plants from Aramco and MOT.

- Conducting all required quality tests in the laboratory according to test frequencies and MOT specifications.
- Monitor earthwork, asphalt and concrete works on site.
- Designing the Asphalt hot mix with Superpave and Marshall Systems & Concrete Mix according to specifications.
- Monitor and inspection the asphalt plant, concrete plant and crushers.
- Monitor materials at stockpiles and work on the site to ensure that they comply with MOT requirements.
- Conducting all tests related to asphalt binder, such as (PAV MSCR- RTFO -..... etc...).
- Preparing all monthly reports for earthwork, asphalt and concrete works.
- Handing over the projects.

August 2009 - January 2011.

• Job Title : Materials Engineer

• Employer: Egyptian Contracting Company (Mokhtar Ibrahim)

• Location : Egypt

• Client : General Authority for Roads and Bridges

Project : Rawafid Mansoura / Jamsa Road

- <u>Duties & Responsibilities</u>
 - Conducting all required quality tests in the laboratory.
 - Monitor earthwork, asphalt and concrete works on the site.

Certificates and Courses:

- Quality Management System Auditor / Lead Auditor Training Course Based on ISO 9001:2015, Certified by (CQI | IRCA)
- Passed the course on SHRP technology for the design of high performance asphalt concrete hot
 mixes (Superpave ™ Superior Performing Asphalt Pavements), Certified by the General
 Administration of Quality and Standards at Ministry of Transportation, Saudi Arabia.

Additional Training:

- Training in Egyptian contracting company (Mokhtar Ibrahim) as a quality control 2008.
- Training in Al-Nasr Company for concrete as a quality control 2007.

Education:

• Bachelor of Science - Cairo University - Egypt - with a grade of (very good) - 2009.

Competency:

- Quality Assurance and Quality Control
- Apply Quality System
- Quality Management
- Quality Reporting

- Control of Materials
- Effective Communication
- Innovation
- Service-focused